

Edith Marie Hernandez

14705 Orsten Artis Ave.

El Paso Texas 79938

(915)526-0750

hernandezedith2888@gmail.com

Objective

Providing exceptional patient care by focusing on promoting the client's optimal level of well-being and holistic needs. To establish a trustworthy work environment by advocating for the patients by deliberately working in a team to provide the best quality patient care. Making a difference and impacting patient lives by applying critical thinking strategies. Establishing experience and aiming towards growth in quality nursing care in the health setting.

Skills and Certifications

- Bilingual - Spanish
- Basic Life Support Provider
- PALS Certified
- APHON Chemotherapy and Biotherapy Certified
- Hearing and Vision Screening Certified
- Verbal and written communication skills
- Proficient in Microsoft Office applications
- Customer Service Skills
- Management Skills
- Continuing Education Training
- Juvederm/Galderma Certified
- Peripheral IV and central-lines access skills

Experience

Sun City Medical Clinic

Nurse injector/ IV infusion nurse for aesthetics clinic, April 2021 - current

- Provide medical aesthetics services
- Administer neuromodulators and dermal fillers
- Document and chart on patients files
- Assess patients for qualifying procedures
- Evaluate patients results
- Schedule appointments
- Advertisement
- Continuing education courses in new application techniques

- IV & Port-a-cath accessing
- Administering IV hydration and vitamin infusions/ pushes
- Prepping vitamin infusion bags
- Documenting on patients EMR

El Paso Children's Hospital, El Paso TX.

*Hemonc Infusion Clinic Registered Nurse, **May 2020 - March 2021***

- Administer Chemotherapy and Biotherapy infusions by following patient individualized roadmap
- Simple and complex assessment and covid texting
- Work closely with Oncologist and collaborate to provide exceptional patient care
- Give blood transfusion and monitoring adverse reactions
- Monitoring of patients and record vital signs or abnormal findings during infusions
- Administer Vaccines
- Detail documentation and charting
- Access port-a-caths, dressing changes of PICC and Broviac lines, start PIV
- Scheduling clinic and referral appointments, discharging out patients daily
- Collecting lab draws
- Advocate for health and well-being of patient
- Administer any other medications and treatments
- Operate medical equipment
- Educate patients about management of illnesses

*Pediatric ICU Registered Nurse, **September 2019 - May 2020***

- Apply nursing care for critical, intermittent critical and stable pediatric patients
- Hourly rounding assessments
- Constant monitoring of patients and record vital signs and abnormal findings
- Record medical history and symptoms
- Collaborate with team to plan for patient care
- Assist with traumas
- Advocate for health and well-being of patient
- Administer medications and treatments
- Operate medical equipment
- Perform diagnostic tests

- Educate patients about management of illnesses

Sport Clips, El Paso TX.

Assistant Manager, June 2016 - August 2017

- Coordinate daily customer service operations (e.g. sales processes, orders and payments)
- Track the progress of weekly, monthly, quarterly and annual objectives
- Monitor and maintain store inventory
- Evaluate employee performance and identify hiring and training needs
- Supervise and motivate staff to perform their best
- Communicate with clients and evaluate their needs

Hair Stylist, December 2015 - June 2016

- Provide high quality salon services, including hair cutting, shampooing, blow drying
- Maintain cleanliness of salon and personal station
- Keep on top of current hair cutting and styling trends
- Develop and maintain professional relationship with clients

Temptation Haircuts, El Paso TX.

Hair Stylist, March 2013 - May 2015

- Provide high quality salon services, including hair cutting, shampooing, blow drying
- Maintain cleanliness of salon and personal station
- Keep on top of current hair cutting and styling trends
- Build clientele

Sun Hollow Apartments (Sunridge Management), El Paso TX.

Assistant Manager, April 2011 - November 2011

- Assist the manager with administrative tasks such as preparing the budget, collecting rent, and sending tenant notices.
- Oversee facility upkeep, inspecting and maintaining units, public areas, and grounds.
- Manage tenant move-in and move-out processes, handing paperwork, evaluating applicants, and explaining policies.
- Schedule showings of vacant units, advertise vacancies, and conduct tours.

Lake Fairway Apartments (Sunridge Management), El Paso TX.

Leasing Agent, March 2010 - April 2011

- Meet with prospective renters and take them on tours of the units that interest them
- Prepare and execute leases in accordance with our property standards and regulations
- Conduct credit checks and other background tasks to qualify potential renters
- Collect application fees, security deposits and rent payments
- Coordinate property maintenance
- Inform residents of any changes to the rental agreement or upcoming problems with the property
- Follow up with prospective renters
- Establish rapport with tenants and provide personalized service
- Monitor use of community facilities, including laundry, mail and fitness centers

Education

University of Texas at El Paso, *Bachelors of Science in Nursing, 2019*

August 2017 - May 2019

- Del Sol Hospital -clinical hospital hours
- Sierra Medical Center -clinical rotation hours
- University Medical Center -clinical rotation hours
- O'shea Keleher Elementary School -community rotation hours

El Paso Community College, El Paso - *Associates of Arts, 2017*

March 2014 - May 2017

- Member of the Chemistry Club
- Dean's List, Spring 2016
- President's List, Fall 2015

Regency Beauty Institute, El Paso - *Cosmetology License, 2013*

January 2012 - March 2013

Awards

Summer Scholarship, Summer 2018

New Research Participant, Spring 2018

Health Fair Certificate, Spring 2019

Juvederm certification, Spring 2021

Galderma certification, Summer 2021